
 

 

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT  

MEMORANDUM  

 

 

TO:  John Hopson, President 

  Members of the Board 

THROUGH: David Vadiveloo, Superintendent 

FROM: Loretta Ebnet, Human Resources Director 

DATE: April 16, 2025 

SUBJECT: Resignations         Memo No. SB25-161 

                                (Informational Item) 

NSBSD Strategic Plan Summary:  

Staff Support & Professional Development 

Goal 6: Build and sustain a thriving workforce aligned with the mission of this District 

Issue Summary: 

According to Board Policy, resignations are accepted by the Superintendent and brought to the next 

School Board meeting for information. 

 

Name Position Location Effective Date 

Ebnet, Loretta Human Resources Director Central Office, Annex April 22, 2025 

Wise, Lillian 5th Grade Teacher Nuiqsut Trapper School End of Contract 

Barrett, Jared 
Physical Education 

Teacher 
Eben Hopson Middle School End of Contract 

Sandoval, Johanna 7th Math Teacher Eben Hopson Middle School End of Contract 

Mentel, Scott SPED Teacher Alak School End of Contract 

Downy, Dolph Plant Manager Barrow High School/Kiita End of Contract 

Wong, Melvin Plant Manager Meade River School End of Contract 

 

Signature:

Email:

Signature:

Email:

ESN
ESN

Earl San Nicolas (Apr 21, 2025 17:55 AKDT)
Earl San Nicolas

dimple.gandia@nsbsd.org

DsV
DsV

DSVadiveloo (Apr 21, 2025 19:16 AKDT)
DSVadiveloo

david.vadiveloo@nsbsd.org
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